

#### Special Meeting October 10, 2023

# Lake County Continuum of Care Special Meeting Minutes

### Meeting Location

Lake County Behavioral Health Services Lucerne 6302 Thirteenth Ave Lucerne CA, 95458 – Administrative Entity

**Special Meeting Time:** 

4:00 P.M. Pacific Standard Time

#### Zoom Meeting Information:

Location: LCBHS Lucerne 6302 Thirteenth Ave Lucerne CA, 95458 – Administrative

**Entity** 

Time 1:00 pm

## Join Zoom Meeting

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81927887684?pwd=6R5aDb1kFpJyXAfTW6n8eNQEFHpFs O.1

Meeting ID: 819 2788 7684

Passcode: 800275

For the August Agenda Packet, please visit our website at www.lakecoc.org

## 1. Welcome

1.1 Reading of Vision Statement – The Lake County Continuum of Care is a coordinating group that aligns resources to facilitate solutions to end homelessness in Lake County.

### 2. Call to Order 3:14

#### 2.1 Roll Call

Voting Executive Committee	In	
Member	Person	Absent
Chair – Kimbralee Gurrea	Χ	
Vice Chair – Supervisor Sabatier	Χ	

Lived Experience Chair – Caressa Smith		x
HMIS/CES Chair – Heather		
Frawley	Χ	
Interfaith Chair – Debra Feidler		X
Performance Review Chair – Holly		
Hena	Χ	
Point in Time Chair – Kara – Faye		
Ingram	Χ	
Strategic Planning Chair – Ana		
Santana	Χ	
Government Official Chair –		
Nicolas Walker	Χ	
Secretary - Melissa Kopf	Χ	
Administrative Entity - Scott Abbott	Х	
Quorum Met	Yes	

#### 3. Public Comments

3.1 Open for Public Comments – 3 Minutes Each No comment

#### 4. Agenda

- 4.1 Redwood Community Services HHAP Emergency Shelter Contract Draft
  - Kimbralee and Kara-Faye recuse themselves from agenda item 4.1 due to conflict of interest.
  - Draft put together from the previous template, CoC, and shelter contract.
  - RCS requested that the 10% line item be amended by the county to be within bucket budget items. Bucket line items include Personal and Shelter Operation expenses.
  - CoC has a financial review 5.2 on the scope of services Add something in Exhibit B, 2.1 or 3.4
  - Maintenance concerns. Not sure they can be resolved because the space committee meeting with the County is happening on Thursday.
  - Discussion on facility standards.
  - Facility is being utilized with the emergency declaration so requirements for facilities are unclear. Buildings and Grounds and Fire have conducted walk-throughs of the facility.
  - Damages caused by the contractor to the facility or grounds, the contractor is responsible for repairs. Damages due to infrastructure, The County is responsible for the repairs.

- County to find out what the minimum requirements are and schedule the inspections.
- Discussion on appliances. The decision is to have CoC pay for the appliances.
- Discussion on maintenance of the fire system and testing the system.
- Question on the returns to homelessness.
- Exhibit B 3.2 change to monthly audits
- Deviates by 10% needs to be negotiated.
- Discussion on membership in the contract, search document not there.
   CoC membership added to the contract in Exhibit A-3.9
- Discussion on families. RCS cannot accept any registered sex offender for family safety. Prole and Shirreff drop off people at the shelter. Reach out to let them know
- Discussion on access to the rest of the facility that is currently being used for probation. The section can be used for families and oppositegender couples.
- Discussion on the county terminating the contract. Mutually approved or if not mutually approved written notice within 30 days by county. Pg 2 – 4. Termination.
- Discussion on Payment Terms 4.1 clarification. Change to read "Contractor will submit the monthly invoices for actual costs in year one (October 2023-June 2024) up to \$90,578.69"
- Discussion on Grant invoicing terms. RCS may need to provide invoicing for each grant (HHAP, and HHIP) and the county.
- Discussion on concerns about budgeting decreasing over the grant term instead of increasing to allow for economic changes. Discussion on other funding revenues to assist with the funding for the shelter.
- Discussion on CoC responsibilities being added to the contract.
- Discussion on looking for fiscal oversite and collaborative engagement from CoC. CES is required in the contract. CoC is responsible for CES as a CoC-funded program. HMIS and Expenditures are in the contract. Add to A - 8
- Add racial equity compliance CoC Racial Equity Policy Exabit A 5.4
   Contractor will comply with County Cultural and Equity Plan and objectives.
- Add 8 on Exhibit A CoC responsibilities CoC shall provide financial oversight of this contract. CoC will pursue engagement with the oversite in collaboration in this contract. Change first sentence in contract to "This Agreement is made and entered into by and between the County of Lake, whose Behavioral Health Services is lead agency of the Lake County Continuum of Care, hereinafter referred to as "County," and Redwood Community Services hereinafter referred to as "Contractor," collectively referred to as the "parties."
- Question about lunch Can't do lunch they will lose their EBT benefits is we provide 3 meals a day.

- Indemnification in Exhibit C Change to County so it covers CoC in the indemnification.
- Exhibit E remove the blue line and give RCS the use of the whole building, can make a concrete decision after the facility meeting on Thursday.
- The ventilation system needs to be working properly in all areas. Fire Alarm and smoke alarm systems need to be operational. Need proof that the kitchen hood has been certified – the sticker on the hood is missing. Schedule a walk-through because of last fire inspection was never completed. Want each wing with a max capacity and building capacity accurate occupant load. Need to figure out the plumbing.
- Request to look at CoC financials to establish what the CoC can provide to assist the shelter.
- HHIP allows for shelter improvements.
- Discussion on requesting an agency to abide by a policy when the policy doesn't exist.
- Consensus from the Executive Committee to make contract changes.
   No motion is needed.
- Contract for RCS will be revised and brought back to the Executive Committee, RCS, and County Counsel within a week.

# 4.2 Lakeport Emergency Shelter Planning

- Update RCS can't staff up before December 1. There are 45 days of downtime.
- Discussion on possible solutions to keep the shelter open for the interim between Sunrise and RCS.
- LCBHS has collected a census of participants in the shelter who are BH beneficiaries. Clinical staff will provide in-reach to see if participants at the shelter want to participate in services through BH including which participants qualify for the Mental Health Full Services Partnership (FSP) program. FSP includes possible housing and hotel stays. 11 participants at the shelter are BH beneficiaries.
- Connected with probation. Probation has 2 participants under supervision. Probation has some funding and may be able to help their participants at the shelter into a hotel.
- Shelter houses up to 42 participants per night. Roughly 33 participants at the shelter today. Administrative Entity requested for the shelter not NOT take in any new participants.
- About 1/3 can possibly receive sheltering services between BH and Probation.
- Discussion on the potential of RCS phasing into the shelter, providing sheltering services e.g. Start with 5 participants, then 10, etc. The decision would be up to RCS management staff.
- Discussion on new agency developed to run shelter operations in the interim between October 24 thru December 24. Possible LLC.

- Discussion on new 501 c 3 being created for the purpose of continuing shelter operations to prevent a gap in sheltering services for the 45 to 60 days between contracts.
- Brainstorming on possible solutions to keeping the shelter open.
- Discussion on possible discretionary funds from Supervisor Green.
- Discussion on Possible general funds from County.
- Discussion on creating a contract for a new 501 c 3 to continue the shelter operations not comfortable with LLC and grants are specific for 501 c 3, Tribal Entities, or Government Agencies.
- Discussion on can the County continue shelter operations with the CoC paying for staffing and the County sheltering response in an emergency.
- Discussion on the process if a new nonprofit is created to keep the shelter operating.
- Discussion to use the declared emergency to waive the RFP process for the shelter to continue operations.
- Discussion on the potential of partnering with the faith community to shelter during the transition.
- Discussion on using County General funds.
- Discuss on accepting a proposal from any entity without an RFP for proposed services.
- Dr. Aava will submit a proposal as a nonprofit to keep the operations of the Emergency Warming Shelter at 1111 Whalen Way in Lakeport CA open between October 24<sup>th</sup> and December 24<sup>th</sup>, 2023. Requirements are looking up the nonprofit status with the Secretary od State to determine nonprofit status.
- Discussion on "Plan B" if nonprofit status and proposal fall through and contract language. Requires 2 proposals, one with a 501 c 3 and one for LLC. A special meeting will be scheduled as soon as the proposal is received. Add to BOS agenda for October 24, 023.
- General consensus from CoC Executive Committee to move forward with the 2 proposals to keep shelter operations uninterrupted, one for CoC funding through 501 c 3 and one for LLC for the County
- 4.3 LCCoC MOU Tabled to next special meeting. Motion by Heather Frawley to table MOU for the next Special Meeting. Seconded by Kara-Faye. Unanimous.
- 4.4 Adjournment Motion to adjourn by Heather Frawley Seconded by Supervisor Bruno Sabatier. Unanimous